

FAA Aviation Safety Quality, Integration, & Executive Service Information Technology Division

MFA User Guide

VDRP – Voluntary Disclosure Reporting Program (VDRP)

Date: September 2023

Contents

Introduction	3
Existing VDRP users	3
Part 1: Registering and activating Okta	3
1.1 Installing OKTA	3
1.2 New RE (External) user Registering in Okta	5
1.3 Activating OKTA Registration	9
1.4 Setting up Authenticator	.11
1.5 Register RE User login into VDRP (view)	.15
Part 2: Setting up Access for VDRP Users (For Principal Inspectors only)	. 16
2.1 Setting Up External RE Users in VDRP	. 16
2.2 Setting up FAA Internal Users in VDRP	. 18
Part 3: Existing VDRP RE User registered in OKTA and authorized in VDRP, Accessing VDRP	20
3.1 RE user Accessing VDRP after added to the application by the PI	. 20
3.2 Validate Using an Authenticator	. 21
3.3 Landing Page View Upon Validation	. 23
3.4 Existing VDRP users	. 23

VDRP - Release - 5.0.0.26 - MFA

Introduction

The FAA IT team is implementing Multi Factor Authentication (MFA). This is a major milestone for the FAA as a whole and provides the next level layer of security.

Note: To complete the security set up, the RE user will need to Install OKTA on their mobile device.

Existing VDRP users

All existing RE users should follow the registration process outlined in Part 1: "Registering and activating Okta" of this document to access VDRP.

Part 1: Registering and activating Okta

1.1 Installing OKTA



- 3. After downloading the app on the mobile device: follow these steps in sequence:
 - a. Open Okta Verify/Google Authenticator/ Security Key or Biometric Authenticator and follow the instructions.
 - b. Tap Add Account.
 - c. Click on Organization.
 - d. Click Yes, Ready to scan.

- e. Scan the QR code displayed on your computer in step 4 by using camera.f. Click Done on Account added.

1.2 New RE (External) user Registering in Okta

Steps	Expected Result
1. To access VDRP application, click on the VDRP URL	The warning page with the "Agree" button is displayed.
https://vdrp.faa.gov and click on "Agree" button within the	Bip Is content Annuarconsents Disp Is content Annuarconsents Image: Section and Sectio
Warning page.	VDRP - Voluntary Disclosure Reporting Program
	Part SR3 WARNING "WARNING "W
	• You are accessing 41 20 Sourcement adhorized information system, which includes (1) this completer, (2) this completer into the (3) all completer into the (4) all devices and allosing media attached to this network, and (5) all cloud attached to this network attached to this network, and (5) all cloud attached to this net
	VBBF AQ2 - FAILbare Any communications or data transing or stored on this information system may be disclosed or used for any lands groupone. VBBF JonusAution Code - Target Stateman KARNING-"WARNING-"WARNING-"WARNING
	View Instantion Guile - An Centres
	Parametri Rani Canada Canad
	U.S. Department of Transportation Readers & Viewers Contact Us Folder Advance Advances and Transportation average Web Product Advances and Transportation average Web Productor Web Prod
	Wakingtan, OC 2051 Web Provides Printingsang-pay 1-646-TLL/FAK (1-66-825-5322) Nob Print-in Antonia Replacementary Printer Printer Data gav So.0.25
	Skip to content
2. User will be directed to the OKTA Sign In page. As a new RE VDRP User, click on the New User? Register for an external account; highlighted in red.	The Okta Sign in page opens:

3. Enter your First Name, Last Name, Email Address, and select a method for identity verification.	Okta Registration page is displayed. How we protect your privacy Registration Help Please do not proceed if you are a credentialed federal employee or contractor.
Last 4 Digits of you SSN or Capture Govt Issued ID document using mobile phone.Check "I am not a robot" and click " Submit "	* Presse do not proceed in you are a creating and a implicit of contractor. * layAccess registration initiated by the following application: VDRP-Voluntary Disclosure Reporting Program • * First Name: Madde Name Addrew: • * Last Name: Suffix: * Email Address: • • Email Address: • • Email Address: • • Email Address: • • Last of a option below to verify your identify: • • Email Address: • • Email Address: • • Into a robot • • Current • • Last + a most • • Email Address: • • Email Address: • • Contract Covernment issued 10 document using mobile phone • • Current • • Suffix • • Suffix • • Suffix •
4. The RE User will see the next screen to consent to provide personal information to continue for registration.	The user consent page is displayed.

In order to validate your identity, we need to collect some information about you. This information will not be saved or stored. * Indicates a required field Full Name * A*** R****** Residential Address * 2591 Brunswick Ct Kissimmee, FL 34743, US	 bersonal information page is displayed.	 Clicking on the confirm button above will display the screen for the RE User to fill in the required information for validating Identity. Select to receive an one-time passcode (OTP) on your mobile phone, as either a SMS or voice message. Click "Confirmation Information".
	some information about you. This information will not be saved or stored. • Indicates a required field Full Name • A*** R****** Residential Address •	
	Edit Add Apt/Suite/P.O Box #	
Enter address manually Mobile phone		
+1	+1	
Date of Birth *	Date of Birth *	
MM/DD/YYYY	MM/DD/YYYY	
Last 4 Social Security Number	Last 4 Social Security Number	
####	####	

6.	Enter the one time Code sent to your mobile phone and click on "Confirmation Information"	The page to enter the code sent to your movile dev	rice is displayed.
		Next, click confirm to send your personal phone num a one-time pin. Once received, submit your 6-digit pir below. Mobile phone * ### ### 7541 Enter PIN se <u>T</u> h to Mobi	
		Pin Delivery Preference • SMS (cell phone) Voice (cell phone and land line) Confirm Information	ient
7.	Upon successful submission, you (RE User) will receive: a. web confirmation that the form was submitted	A successful message is displayed instructing user	× - □ × ৫★★□ 0:
	successfully andb. You will receive instructions in your email to activate account.	 Managed bookmarks FAA Resource Links Learning Home SWM Wili Ital Costpoint 8 FAA Myrit Service C. CSPT SWM SWM Wili Ital Costpoint 8 FAA Myrit Service C. CSPT SWM SWM Wili Ital Costpoint 8 FAA Myrit Service C. CSPT SWM SWM Wili Ital Costpoint 8 FAA Myrit Service C. CSPT SWM SWM Wili Ital Costpoint 8 FAA Myrit Service C. CSPT SWM SWM Wili Ital Costpoint 8 FAA Myrit Service C. CSPT SWM SWM Wili Ital Costpoint 8 FAA Myrit Service C. CSPT SWM SWM SWM Wili Ital Costpoint 8 FAA Myrit Service C. CSPT SWM SW	About DOT Our Activities Areas of Focus
		You have successfully initiated your account registration. An email has been sent to your account. test58@yopmail.com with steps to complete the account registration process.	
			v

1.3 Activating OKTA Registration

To Activate MyAccess Account the RE User will access their email and view the message provided from OKTA to complete their new OKTA registration.

Please follow this part and steps below on your computer and not your mobile device.

1.	In the registration email, click on 'Activate my Access	A successful message is displayed instruction user to check their email.
	Account' link.	Activate Your FAA MyAccess Account!
		Conta Conta Complexity (Contaction) Contact Co
		Show pictures
		MyAccess CIAM - Activate your account
		Welcome to the FAA's MyAccess CIAM (Customer Identity & Access Management) program! MyAccess CIAM is the FAA's secure single sign-on
		service which enables the public to sign into FAA web & mobile applications. You may use this one account to access multiple FAA
		applications using the same username and password.
		To begin using this account, click on the following link (which can only be done once) to activate it:
		Activate MyAccess Account
2.	User will be redirected to	
	the new user OKTA set up	
	page. Click on the 'Set up' button.	
	outton	
		Set up security methods
		(8) test58@yopmail.com
		Cocurity methods halo protect your account
		Security methods help protect your account by ensuring only you have access.
		by ensuring only you have access.
		Set up required
		Password
		Choose a password for your account
		Used for access
		Set up
		Back to sign in

3. In the next screen, the RE user will be directed to the	
OKTA password screen.	
Create a new password based on the OKTA password	Welcome to the FAA's new MyAccess login
requirmentents and click the	Federal PIV/CAC Holder? Proceed to sign-in below
'Next' button.	First Time Here? Activate an existing external account
	New User? Register for an external account
Note: the authenicator should be installed on the user's	New oser. Register for an external decount
mobile device to proceed to the	
next steps.	
-	
	Set up password @ test58@yopmail.com
	Password requirements:
	At least 8 characters
	No parts of your username
	Enter password
	•••••••
	Re-enter password
	Next
	Return to authenticator list
	Back to sign in

1.4 Setting up Authenticator

 4. The RE user will see the next screen for setting up security methods. The user can select one of the following set-up options and click Set Up button: a. Google Authenticator b. OKTA Verify 	Welcome to the FAA's new MyAccess login Federal PIV/CAC Holder? Proceed to sign-in below First Time Here? Activate an existing external account New User? Register for an external account
c. Security Key or Biometric Authenticator	
	Set up security methods @ test58@yopmail.com
	Security methods help protect your account by ensuring only you have access.
	Set up required
	Coogle Authenticator Enter a temporary code generated from the Google Authenticator app. Used for access Set up
	Okta Verify Okta Verify is an authenticator app. installed on your phone, used to prove your identity Used for access Set up
	Security Key or Biometric Authenticator Use a security key or a biometric authenticator to sign in Used for access
	Set up

4. Once the setup is complete. Scan the QR code by using your mobile device's camera. Click **Done** on Account added.



5. After scanning the bar code the user will be directed to the following page. Please click on "Set Up Later".



6. Once the mobile device and Authenticator are successfully paired, a 'MyAccess account has been activated' screen will be displayed on the computer. Two factore authetication for account access it set-up. And the user is successfully registered in OKTA.

Your MyAccess account has been activated You may now proceed to the application you want to access Continue This page will automatically be redirected in 7 seconds	
Technical Support: 1 (844) FAA-MYIT or 1 (844) 322-6948 helpdesk@faa.gov	

Note: at this point the user is still not set up in VDRP. If they attempt to login, they will see the following message:

a to content		Announcements
Federal Aviation Administration		
900.1	VDRP - Voluntary Disclosure Reporting Program	
ic 00-588		
art 193	You are not authorized to use the VDRP application. Please contact the Help Desk.	
A4. Order 8000.89		
AA Order 8900.643		
IDRP User Guide	User Support	
	FAA MyIT Service Center	
DRP FAQ's - Regulated Intilies	Phone: 1-844-FAA-MYIT (322-6948)	
autes	E-mail Address: helpdesk@faa.gov	
DRP FAQ's - FAA Users	MyIT.FAA.gov	
ORP Introduction		
uide - Repair Stations		
DRP Introduction		
iuide - Air Carriers		
assword Reset		
nstructions		
	74 J	

1.5 Register RE User login into VDRP (view)

To access VDRP application the User will need to be authorized for Access to VDRP. Principal Inspectors will validate and set up the RE

Once added and Authorized in VDRP, the **RE Users** upon successful authentication will see the VDRP Landing page. Steps for RE users accessing VDRP is detailed in part 3.

									Announceme
	Il Aviation istration		Vo	Juntary Dic	closure Reporti	ng Program -			
View SD List Search			•••	fundary Dis	closure report	ing i rogram -			
Search Comp. Fixes		hidRE 🗸					Но	me	Logout
Upload File	Self Disclosure List						Ex	port/Print	Help
ports				each stage (see be	elow for a brief definition	of each stage) in the	self-disclosure submis	sion process, and allows	the user to
Data Extract Report	access the require	d forms for completion	n.						
	For New and Open	self-disclosures, clic	k on the Next Act	tion link to begin th	he next step in the self-d	isclosure submission	process.		
Update Profile	For New and Open Show Filter Option		k on the Next Act	tion link to begin th	he next step in the self-d	isclosure submission	process.		
Update Profile Change Password			k on the Next Act	tion link to begin th Rejected	he next step in the self-d	isclosure submission	process.		
dministration Update Profile Change Password elp Feedback Release Notes	Show Filter Option	s Open			he next step in the self-d			Search:	
Update Profile Change Password elp Feedback Release Notes ocuments VDRP User Guide	Show Filter Option	s Open				Sclosure submission ◆ Notification Date ◆		Search. ♦ DesignatorID	SD Type
Update Profile Change Password elp Feedback Release Notes ocuments VDRP User Guide VDRP FAQs	Show Filter Option New Show 25 v entrie Notification	s Open s	Closed			Notification	Next Action	DesignatorID	SD Type FitStds
Update Profile Change Password Plp Feedback Release Notes OCUMENTS VDRP LSer Guide VDRP FAQS Password Reset	Show Filter Option New Show 25 - entrie Notification ID	s Open s SD Title	Closed ght Ops			♦ Notification Date	Next Action (Action Required)	♦ DesignatorID	
Update Profile Change Password Ip Feedback Release Notes Currents VDRP User Guide VDRP FAQS Password Reset	Show Filter Option New Show 25 v entrie Notification ID 17279	s Open s SD Title Incorrect QRH – Flig	Closed ght Ops cOD ISSUE			Notification Date 10/27/2015	Next Action (Action Required) Initial Notification	↓ DesignatoriD DALA	FltStds
Update Profile Change Password Plp Feedback Release Notes OCUMENTS VDRP LSer Guide VDRP FAQS Password Reset	Show Filter Option New Show 25 → entrie Notification ID 17279 26446	s Open S DTitle Incorrect QRH – Flig TEST DEV FOR PR	Closed ght Ops cOD ISSUE			 Notification Date € 10/27/2015 11/1/2019 	Next Action (Action Required) Initial Notification Initial Notification	DesignatoriD DALA AALA	FltStds FltStds
Update Profile Change Password BIP Feedback Release Notes	Show Filter Option New Show 25 v entrid Notification D 17279 26446 26560	s SD Title Incorrect QRH – Flig TEST DEV FOR PR DEV TEST (Please	Closed aht Ops OD ISSUE Ignore)			 ♦ Notification Date ♦ 10/27/2015 11/1/2019 11/27/2019 	Next Action (Action Required) Initial Notification Initial Notification Initial Notification	DesignatorID DALA AALA AALA	FitStds FitStds FitStds

Part 2: Setting up Access for VDRP Users (For Principal Inspectors only)

Note: PI Users will continue to use the ADMIN Module to set up RE Users (External) and FAA Internal Users within VDRP.

2.1 Setting Up External RE Users in VDRP

Note: At this point, the PI will be able to verify the user is registered in OKTA, via a new interface.

1. As a PI User, login to VDRP and click on "OKTA Reg Users" under the Administration menu.



2. You will be directed to the "OKTA Registered Users" page. Screen shot below.

Skip to content Federal Avi Administrat						Announcements
Self Disclosure • View SD List • Search • Search Comp. Fixes	Bharat Arikatla		Voluntary I	Disclosure Reporting Prog		
Reports	Bharat Ankatla	Bharat100 V			н	ome Logout
Reports Rollup/Uploaded Reports Data Extract Report		jistered Use	ers			
Administration	Show 5 v entrie	es				Search
. OKTA Reg Users	FirstName	LastName	Email	IsUserExistsInVDRP	RegistrationDateTime	LastUpdatedDateTime
Add New User Edit User	Bharat	Arikatla	Bharat CTR Arikatla@faa.gov	true	7/26/2023 9:12:23 AM	
Change SD Status	Bharat	Arikatla	Bharat.CTR.Arikatla01@faa.gov	false	7/31/2023 9:01:58 AM	
Rescind Case	Bharat	Arikatla	Bharat Arikatla@gmail.com	true	8/1/2023 6:52:33 AM	
Help Feedback	Bharat	Arikatla	Bharat Arikatlaxyz@gmail.com	false	8/1/2023 6:55:13 AM	
Release Notes	Showing 1 to 4 of	4 entries				
Help Desk - fail Case Resct Password - Axign Designator - Axign Designator - Added PIs - Anded PIs - Deleted PIs - Announcement - Upload Rollup - Respen Case						t ⊳
Update SD 119 Official Documents VDRP User Guide Introduction Guide VDRP FAQs						

- 3. On the **OKTA Registered Users** page, the column "IsUserExistsInVDRP" has two flags:
 - a. **True**: Meaning the user is registered in OKTA and is authorized for access to VDRP and can access VDRP application
 - b. **False**: Meaning the user is registered in OKTA but is not authorized for access to VDRP and cannot access VDRP application.
- 4. To set-up the **RE User** with access to VDRP, click on the **user's email**, which is a hyperlink. You will be directed to the "**Add New User**" screen. Enter all required fields and click **Save**.

Skip to content									Announcements
Federal Aviation									
Administration									
Contraction of the second seco									
Self Disclosure		***************************************							
View SD List Search				Volunta	ary Disclosure Repo	orting Program VDRP			
Search Comp. Fixes	Bharat Arikatla Bharat100		~					Home	Logout
Reports	Add New User								Help
Rollup/Uploaded Reports		he user you are adding. All fields are r d next 3 characters should be the Use		ge before you correctly complete es	sch field, you must retype the passwo	rd in both the Password and Confirm Passw	word fields. Also make sure that U	IserID that you create for Regulated Er	itty is 7 characters in length (first 4 characters
Data Extract Report		longing to FAR 121 or 135 shall		hader.					
Administration		user, Click here to check if he							
OKTA Reg Users	* indicates a Required Fie	bid							
Add New User Edit User									
Change SD Status Rescind Case	User Name:								
Help	New User ID* :								
Feedback		10 for RE = DesignatorCode (XXXX) + U	ser Initials (XXX) (ex: DALARX1)						
Release Notes	User	10 for any FAA user = AVS Login 10							
Help Desk Edit Case	User Type* :		~						
Reset Password	User Level* :		~						
Assign Designator Edit User Profile	Designator IDs* :		~						
Edit User Access Added PIs		1 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
Deleted PIs		Indicates the WEBOPSS assigned Designe							
Announcement Upload Rollup		ase do not use "Apostrophe"	on First Name / Last Na	ame when adding a new us	er.				
Reopen Case Update SD 119 Official	Last Name* :								
Documents	First Name* :								
VDRP User Guide	Email*:	narat.Arikatlaxyz@gmail.com							
Introduction Guide VDRP FAQs	Phone :								
Password Reset Instructions		(XXX)XXX-XXXX ountry Code) (Phone Num	abas)	(Extension)					
		te: Country Code is required o							
	Job Title :								
	Active User?" : ®	Yes () No							
	6								
		Save Save And Add Anothe	Cancel						
	-								

Note: The RE User's email will be pre-populated and cannot be edited

5. After the RE User is set-up, they can continue to access the application as captured in part 3 of this document.

2.2 Setting up FAA Internal Users in VDRP

- 1. As a PI User, click on the VDRP URL <u>https://vdrp.faa.gov/</u>
- 2. After successful login lick on "Add New FAA User" under the Administration menu. (The link" Add New User will be renamed to "Add New FAA User")



3. The application will direct you to the following page to add the new user.

Note: The FAA User's email will not be pre-populated in this
--

Before you create the	e new user, Click here to check if he/she already exists in the system.
* indicates a Requi	red Field
User Name:	
New User ID* :	
	UserID for RE = DesignatorCode (XXXX) + User Initials (XXX) (ex: DALARXY) UserID for any FAA user = AVS Login ID
User Type* :	Federal Aviation Administration
User Level* :	Read/Edit User
Designator IDs* :	A3AR - American Airlines, Inc. AALA - American Airlines, Inc. AALR - American Airlines, Inc. DALA - Delta Air Lines, Inc. FDEA - Federal Express Corporation
Last Name* :	= - Indicates the WEBOPSS assigned Designator for logged-in User. Please add the designator to your user profile before you create a new user account. Please do not use "Apostrophe" on First Name / Last Name when adding a new user.
First Name* :	
Email* :	e.g. userid@company.com
Phone :	(Country Code) (Phone Number) (Extension) Note: Country Code is required only for International Users
Job Title :	
Active User?* :	• Yes O No
	Save Save And Add Another Cancel

- 4. Please fill out the required information (all fields marked with Asterix) and click on "Save" button.
- 5. A confirmation message will be displayed on the screen and the user will be added to the VDRP application. (In production world/environment, an email will go out to users)



Part 3: Existing VDRP RE User registered in OKTA and authorized in VDRP, Accessing VDRP

3.1 RE user Accessing VDRP after added to the application by the PI

1. Click on the VDRP URL <u>https://vdrp.faa.gov/</u> and click on "Agree" from the below screen:

Skip to content				Annancemeti
8900.1			VDRP - Voluntary Disclosure Reporting Program	n
AC 00-588 Part 193			WARNING "WARNING WARNING	
FAA Order 8200.89		mment authorized information system, which includes (1) this compu- ints supporting this information system. This information system is pr		I devices and storage media attached to this network or to a computer on this network; and (5) all cloud
VDRP User Guide		of this system may result in disciplinary action, as well as civil and crit rmation system, you understand and consent to the following:	minal penalties.	
VDRP FAQ's - Regulated	You have no reasonable	e expectation of privacy regarding communications or data transiting	or stored on this information system.	
Entities	. At any time, and for an	v lawful Government numose, communication between the user and	this information system, data transiting to/from the system, or stored on this syst	tem is subject to monitoring interception, and search
VDRP FAQ's - FAA Users		, data transiting or stored on this information system may be disclose		
VDRP Introduction Guide - Repair Stations			WARNING**WARNING**WARNING	
VDRP Introduction Guide - Air Carriera			I Agree I Decline	
Password Reset Instructions				
Federal Avia 800 Indeper Washington,	rtment of Transportation son Administration dence Avenue. SW DC 20591 FAA (1-866-835-5322)	Readers & Viewers 관 (중) 문화 (전) Web Policies Net Polices & Nations Privace Policy	Government Sites Transportation.gov Usegov Beguinosa gov Data gov	Contact Us Contact Us Heleose Version 3.6.0.23
Skip to content				3.0.0.23

2. Navigate to the Login Page and click and enter Email address

Welcome to the FAA's new MyAccess login	
Federal PIV/CAC Holder? Proceed to sign-in below First Time Here? Activate an existing external account	
New User? Register for an external account	
Here user, registe to an external account.	
0	
Sign in using MyAccess	
Email Address	
	>
Next	
OR	
Sign in with DOT/FAA PIV	
Sign in with Federal CAC/PIV	
OR	
Don't have an account? Sign up	
Unlock account?	
Help	
Manage MyAccess Account	
Technical Support:	
1 (844) FAA-MYIT or 1 (844) 322-6948	

3. Enter Password and click Verify. You will see the Option to select you validation method.

Welcome to the FAA's	new MyAccess login
Federal PIV/CAC Holder? P	roceed to sign-in below
irst Time Here? Activate an	existing external account
New User? Register for	an external account
(***)	*
Stratification in the same	ir password
Verify with you	in password
8 priya.test55@	
Ø priya test55@ Password	
@ priya.test55@	
Ø priya test55@ Password	yopmail.com
Ø priya test55@ Password	yopmail.com
priya.test55 Password T	yopmail.com
Priya.test55 Password T Verif Forgot password?	yopmail.com
priya.test55 Password T Verif Forgot password? Help	yopmail.com
Priya.test55 Password	yopmail.com
Priya test55 Password T Verif Forgot password? Help Back to sign in	yopmail.com

3.2 Validate Using an Authenticator

1. Select an option to enter code.



- 2. Enter the code from your mobile device. Depending on the app that the user download and the phone type, they will see the following options.
 - a. If using Okta Verify, following code verification page will display

irst Tir	al PIV/CAC Holder? Proceed to sign-in below me Here? Activate an existing external account aw User? Register for an external account
	۲
	•
	Enter a code
	Ø priya.test55@yopmail.com
	(O physices D) gyophian com
Enter	code from Okta Verify app
	Verify
Help	Verify
Help	
Help Verify	Verify
Help Verify	Verify with something else- to sign in
Help Verify Back	Verify with something else

b. If using Google Authenticator, following code verification page will display

	2
	*
Verify	y with Google Authenticator
æ	Bharat.ctr.arikatla@faa.gov
	temporary code generated in you Google Authenticator app
Enter code	9
76	I
	Verify
Verify with	something else
Back to sign	

3. Click on **Verify** and upon successful authentication the RE user will see the VDRP RE Landing Page:

3.3 Landing Page View Upon Validation

									Announceme	
	Il Aviation istration									
Create SD		Voluntary Disclosure Reporting Program VDRP								
 View SD List Search Search Comp. Fixes 	Nahid Sabti Na	hidRE 🗸			•			me	Logout	
Upload File	Self Disclosure List						Ex	port/Print	Help	
dministration	For New and One	n solf-disclosures click or	n the Next Action li	nk to begin the pext of	ton in the solf dis	locuro cubmiccion	DEOCOSE			
Administration Update Profile Change Password Help Feedback Release Notes	For New and Open Show Filter Option New Show 25 • entrie	Open		nk to begin the next s	step in the self-dise	closure submission	process.	Search:		
Update Profile Change Password lelp Feedback	Show Filter Option	is Open			step in the self-disc	Notification +	process. Next Action (Action Required)	Search	SD Type	
Update Profile Change Password lelp Feedback Release Notes VDRP User Guide VDRP FAQs	Show Filter Option New Show 25 v entrie Notification	open	Closed R		step in the self-dise	Notification 🌲	Next Action	DesignatorID	SD Type FitStds	
Update Profile Change Password elp Feedback Release Notes ocuments VDRP User Guide VDRP FAQs	Show Filter Option New Show 25 v entrie Notification ID	open os SD Title	Closed R		step in the self-dise	Notification Date ∳	Next Action (Action Required)	∳ DesignatorID	g a mana n a sa sa sa	
Update Profile Change Password elp Feedback Release Notes OCUMENTS VDRP FAQS Password Reset	Show Filter Option New Show 25 • entrie Notification ID 17279	s Open ss SD Title Incorrect QRH – Flight (Closed R Ops ISSUE		step in the self-disc	Notification Date	Next Action (Action Required) Initial Notification	♦ DesignatorID DALA	FltStds	
Update Profile Change Password elp Feedback Release Notes OCUMENTS VDRP FAQS Password Reset	Show Filter Option New Show 25 • entrie Notification ID 17279 26446	s Open SD Title Incorrect QRH – Flight (TEST DEV FOR PROD	Closed R Ops ISSUE		step in the self-disk	Notification Date ♣ 10/27/2015 11/1/2019	Next Action (Action Required) Initial Notification Initial Notification	DesignatoriD DALA AALA	FltStds FltStds	
Update Profile Change Password lelp Feedback Release Notes VORP FAQs VDRP FAQs Password Reset	Show Filter Option New Show 25 v entrid Notification D 17279 26446 26560	s Open as SD Title Incorrect QRH – Flight (TEST DEV FOR PROD DEV TEST (Please Igno	Closed R Ops ISSUE ore)		step in the self-disk	Notification Date ◆ 10/27/2015 11/1/2019 11/27/2019 11/27/2019	Next Action (Action Required) Initial Notification Initial Notification Initial Notification	DesignatorID DALA AALA AALA	FltStds FltStds FltStds	

3.4 Existing VDRP users

All existing RE users should follow the registration process outlined in Part 1: Registering and activating Okta of this document to access VDRP